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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 11:00 AM

To: Motorsurvey

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market & Salvage Value of SDV 717C  Our ref: NSV1800373/5G
Resent

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 10:52 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Market & Salvage Value of SDV 717C Our ref: NSV1800373/SG

Dear Kah Leong,

The market value for SDV 717C is 514k - $15k (est) as at JUNE 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, KahLeong [mailto:KahLeong.Tan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 8:54 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; JP KNIGHTS <motor@jpknights.com>

Subject: FW: Market & Salvage Value of SDV 717C Our ref: NSV1800373/SG

Hi All,

We refer to our email below.

Appreciate your advice on the market and salvage value.
Thank you.

Regards
Tan Kah Leong



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, KahLeong <KahLeong.Tan@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 8:54 AM

To: SUR; JP KNIGHTS

Subject: FW: Market & Salvage Value of SDV 717C  Our ref: NSV1800373/5G

Attachments: SDV 717C.pdf

Hi All,

We refer to our email below.
Appreciate your advice on the market and salvage value.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 MapleTree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0867

F. +65 6423 0864

E: kahleong.tan@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Tan, KahLeong On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 2:49 PM

To: 'KM Auto Assessors' <kmautoassessors@gmail.com>; 'Priority Services_Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; JP KNIGHTS <motor @jpknights.com>
Subject: Market & Salvage Value of SDV 717C Our ref: NSV1800373/SG

OUR REFERENCE :  NSV1800373/SG
MARKET VALUE VEHICLE NO. i SDVT17C
Hi

We refer to the captioned matter and would appreciate your advice by return fax/email on the market & salvage
value as per attached vehicle enquiry on PARF/ COE Rebate.

Date of Accident Valuation Advice by Surveyors
Market Value as at 25.06.2018 $

Salvage Value as at 25.06.2018 $
1



Please let us have your reply by 12 noon of 29 /06/2018.

Many thanks.

Regards
Retail Claims

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any
attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

|

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Page 1 of |

Owner ID: 7001A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SDvV717C
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 28Jun 2018
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: HONDA JAZZ 1.5LA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: L15A71001912
Chassis No.: JHMGEB85095201593
Maximum Power Output: 88.0kW (118 bhp)
Open Market Value: $23,205.00
Original Registration Date: 11 Dec 2008
First Registration Date: 11 Dec 2008
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $23,205.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10Dec 2018
PARF Rebate Amount: $11,602.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 10 Dec 2018
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $13,801.00
COE Rebate Amount: $619.00
Total Rebate Amount: $12,221.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Jun 2018
OK /

Dep  9¢Fo|yr (ec.o?)

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 28-Jun-18



7/3/12018 Used honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

e e ———

Post an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just |
$58v until it's SO;.D' D :
= A PEACE OF MIND |
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling i HOTLINE: 6741 9997 =
Browse by Category ¥ | [Sort by Dote Posted ¥ |[20 results/page ¥ |
i veliicies {honda_ o e RS A i e S
Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection honda Jazz Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Honda Jazz 1.3A L $20,888 $7,770 fyr 26-Nov-2009 1,339 cc 108,927 km Hatchback Available

(Buy With Confidence!) 1st Owner Unit. Shop With Peace Of Mind. Purchase And Enjoy 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Plan With 24/7
Roadside Assistant And Replacement Vehicle Coverage Worth $6881...

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Jul-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.3A L $17,900 $8,090 fyr 12-Jun-2009 1,339 cc . Hatchback Available

Sporty Blue, Low Mileage Done, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment,
Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 01-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.3A L $16,800 $8,720 fyr 24-Aug-2009 1,339 cc 118,000 km Hatchback Available

AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle! Extremely Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Facelift Edition! Beautiful Black Paintwork With Black On
Red Leather Interior! Regularly Serviced And Mainta...

AA Trust Automative
Posted: 30-Jun-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jarz, Henda, Jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.3M L $12,000 $6,760 [yr 13-Jan-2009 1,339 cc = Hatchback Available

One Of Honda's Most Widely Sold Models. Most Popular Honda Hatchback For Your Family And Daily Usage. Very Well Maintained Interior And -
Exterior. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive, 100% Accident Free, Pr.., e

Posted: 28-Jun-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership z e, ik
Bidded Carplates |

: . For Sale!

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ———

Honda Jazz 1.3A L $22,800 $10,760 fyr 02-Sep-2009 1,339 cc 38,833 km Hatchback Available

Genuine Lowest Mileage 38833Km! Last Serviced 31034Km! Blue With Black Leather Seats! One Of The Lowest Fuel Consumption Japanese
Hatchback! Low Road Tax, Low Insurance Premium! Lowest Maintenance! An...

Posted: 27-Jun-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.5A L $25,800 $9,670 fyr 14-Dec-2009 1,497 cc 108,000 km Hatchback Available

Very Well Maintained, High PARF Value Of $11,807. Good For Short Term Usage Or Renew COE. View To Appreciate Good Condition, Call Now, Don't
Miss,

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Jun-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda

m Compare[ 2]
m ompare [ 2 ]

- Honda Jazz 1.3AL $14,800 $10,310 fyr 07-Jan-2009 1,339 cc 120,000 km Hatchback Available

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2 ]

shortlist

Mercedes-Benz Citan Honda Jazz 1.5A L To compare cars, To compare cars,
109 CDI Van Extra- select from the select from the Compare Now
'zéjj'ua_gﬁi:"“ 14-Dec-2009 search results, search results,

Clear All

http://www.sgcarman.com/used_carsllisting.php?RGD=2009&MOD=honda&MMO=Jazz&RPG=20&VEH=O&AVL=2 1/2



